
 

Q Bidder Question DHS Answer Section Pg. 
1. Not sure if you are allowed to answer 

questions, but I wanted to confirm that the 
grant period for MIPPA is February 1, 
2026, to August 31, 2027, for a total of 19 
months? 
 

Yes, that is correct. The 
grant period is 2/1/2026 
through 8/31/2027. 
 

I. Purpose 
and Intent 

3 

2. In reviewing the RFP it states it goes to 
August 2027, is that correct or a typo? 
 

It is correct. The grant 
period runs through 
8/31/2027. 
 

I. Purpose 
and Intent 

3 

3. The MIPPA Grant has a Project Period and 
Budget Period dates - 2/1/2026 through 
8/31/2027.   Is this correct? Sage, I believe 
has 9/01/2025 through 8/31/2026.  This is 
the first time I saw the date extended to the 
following year. 
 

Yes, the budget & project 
period are 2/1/2026 through 
8/31/2027. 
 

I. Purpose 
and Intent 

3 

4. So this MIPPA grant is starting Feb 
2026?   $45,000 correct? 

Yes, the grant period starts 
February 1, 2026, and 
$45,000 is the awarded 
amount per grantee. 
 

I. Purpose 
and Intent 

3 

5. I just want to confirm that the total grant of 
$45,000 is meant to cover the full 19-month 
grant period listed, of Feb 1, 2026 – Aug 
31, 2027? As our last grant was $50,000 
for a 9-month period, I just want to make 
clear that I am not reading something 
incorrectly? 
 

Correct, the awarded 
amount is $45,000 and the 
grant period is 2/1/2026 
through 8/31/2027. 

I. Purpose 
and Intent 

3 

6. What is the maximum of the $45,000 grant 
amount that can be used for giveaway? 

Grantees shall spend 30% 
($13,500) on giveaways 
(promotional items). 
 

IV. Contract 
Scope of 
Work 

5 

7. On page 6 of the RFP it says "contract(s) 
awards as a result of this RFP will be for 24 
months". Does this mean we will be 
awarded the MIPPA grant for two years, 
meaning we will not need to apply again for 
2027-2028 grant year? 

The grant is technically a 1 
year grant but you can 
budget for 2 years through 
August 31, 2027. This is a 
result of the Administration 
of Community Living 
eliminating the request of 
no-cost extensions. 
 

V. General 
Contracting 
Information 

6 

8.  I would also like to know when the SAGE 
application will be available? 

Grant proposals were 
available in SAGE 
beginning Tuesday, 
December 2, 2025.  

VI. Written 
Intent to 
Apply and 
Contact for 
Further 
Information 

7 



9.  Would you kindly let us know when the 
MIPPA 2025 RFP Grant would be showing 
up in the SAGE Program? 

Grant proposals were 
available in SAGE 
beginning Tuesday, 
December 2, 2025.  

VI. Written 
Intent to 
Apply and 
Contact for 
Further 
Information 

7 

10. The MIPPA 2025 grant is not showing in 
SAGE – unless I am missing something. 
Can you please assist? 

Grant proposals were 
available in SAGE 
beginning Tuesday, 
December 2, 2025. 

VI. Written 
Intent to 
Apply and 
Contact for 
Further 
Information 

7 

11. Our organization address recently 
changed. How do I change that in SAGE? 

The agency should first 
change their address in NJ 
Start then it can update in 
SAGE. 

NJ START 
vendor 
profile 

management 
reference 

guide 
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